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48A PR TS (11 08 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - 

Mountain Fire (California) - Moratorium Lifted 

 
 
 
 
From: "Koke, Christopher" <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com> 
Date: 11/19/2024, 2:18 PM 
 

Effective immediately, the below noted temporary suspension has been lifted and your Property 
underwriting authority is now reinstated. 

  

Please be reminded that any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to 
your Program Manager and must include a ‘no known loss letter’ (signed by the insured) for review 
and approval by your Program Manager prior to backdating coverage. 

  

If you have any questions regarding the lifting of this Moratorium or your underwriting authority, please 
contact your Program Manager.  Thank you.  

  

  

From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 3:48 PM 
Subject: 48 PR TS (11 08 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Mountain Fire 
(California) 

  

Dear all:  

Effective immediately, for the territories identified below, there is a moratorium on any new 
business. Additionally, for any exposures in the moratorium area on renewals or existing business, 
underwriters: 
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1. Cannot increase limits. 
2. Cannot add new locations. 
3. Cannot make any changes that broaden existing coverage or lower deductibles. 

  

Region(s):  

1. Following ZIP Codes within the County of Ventura, California: 
1. 93004 (Ventura) 
2. 93010 (Camarillo) 
3. 93015 (Fillmore) 
4. 93021 (Moorpark) 
5. 93036 (Oxnard) 
6. 93060 (Santa Paula) 
7. 93066 (Somis) 

  

1. Event:   

Mountain Fire (near Camarillo, CA) 

  

2. Event Details:  

1. The Mountain Fire started on Nov. 6th and has currently burned 20,630 acres, with 7% 
containment 

2. Evacuation orders are in effect – at least 14,000 people have been told to evacuate and the fire 
has threatened at least 3,500 homes, businesses and other structures 

3. As of Thursday, 132 structures are reportedly destroyed, mostly homes.  88 additional 
structures have been damaged. 

4. Status as of Friday – the Santa Ana wind event that fueled the fire’s rapid initial spread is 
ending and fire activity is moderating.  But the fire is burning in steep, rugged terrain, with dry 
and receptive fuels, which have challenged containment efforts.  The fire remains a threat to 
critical infrastructure. 

  

3. Moratorium Duration:  

1. This moratorium will remain in place until further notice. 
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4. Map: 

 

Source:  Mountain Fire | CAL FIRE 

  

Important Note - Any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your 
Program Manager and must include a ‘no known loss letter’ (signed by the insured) for review and 
approval by your Program Manager prior to backdating coverage. 

  

We thank you for your understanding and cooperation. Further restrictions may follow depending upon 
the progress of this event.  We will advise you when this suspension is lifted.  If you have any 
questions regarding this notice, please contact your Program Manager.  

  

  


